
Lindh, Frank 

8/26/2010 8:18:50 AM
Middlekauff, Charles (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CRMd); 
Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
Homer, Trina (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)
Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Re: Can we Talk?

party on....thanks, all!

From: Middlekauff, Charles (Law) 
[mailto:CRMd@PGE.COM]
Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2010 8:16
AM
To: Horner, Trina; Cherry, Brian K; Lindh, Frank
Cc:
Clanon, Paul
Subject: RE: Can we Talk?

10:00 works for me.

From: Horner, Trina 
Sent: Thursday,
August 26, 2010 8:11AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K; 
'frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov'
Cc: Middlekauff, Charles (Law); 
'paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov' 
Subject: Re: Can we 
Talk?

Yes, of course. I'll coordinate with
Charles on what number Frank and Paul can reach us at.
Trina
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From: Cherry, Brian K 
To: 'Lindh,
Frank' <frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov>; Horner, Trina
Cc:
Middlekauff, Charles (Law); paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov 
<paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov>
Sent: Thu Aug 26 07:51:11 
2010
Subject: RE: Can we Talk?

Trina
- can you join Charles on the call today ?

From: Lindh, Frank 
[mailto:frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2010 7:49
AM
To: Cherry, Brian K
Cc: frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov;
Middlekauff, Charles (Law); paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov
Subject: Re: Can
we Talk?

Paul and I would like to call you guys at 10:00, okay?

On Aug 25, 2010, at 6:10 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@PGE.COM> wrote:

Thx. Pick any time except 930.

From: Lindh, Frank <frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.Qov> 
To: Middlekauff, Charles (Law)

Cc: Cherry, Brian K; Paul 
Clanon <paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.ciov>
Sent: Wed Aug 25 17:49:23 2010 

Subject: Re: Can we Talk?
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Sorry I missed you both today! 
things.

Let's try talking tomorrow (Thursday). Paul Clanon will set 
something 

up.

I was caught up in a million

Thnx.

Frank

On Aug 25, 2010, at 4:11 PM, "Middlekauff, Charles (Law)"
<CKMd@pge.com> wrote:

Frank - Sorry, I got your message this morning but 
have been in workshops and meetings all day. I will give you a call 
now.

Charles

From: Lindh, Frank 
[mailto:frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov] 

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 
3:36 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K; Middlekauff, Charles 
(Law)

Subject: Can we Talk?

Please give me a
call at your convenience - 415-703-2015

Thanks.
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